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10/17/2019  5:23PM From: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com>> Shari Croteau
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 5:23 PM
To: Linda Lanosa <Linda.Lanosa@cfxway.com; Kurt H. Garber
<kgarber@fishbacklaw.com
Cc: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@qgcausa.com; Kathy Putnam
<Kathy.Putnam@gqcausa.com; Elaine Rodriguez
<elaine.rodriguez@qcausa.com; brian.hutchings@cfxway.com
Subject: RE: CFX Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Re-evaluation -
(Curi and Rodriguez)

Hello Kurt,

As the public involvement coordinator for the Osceola Parkway Extension
Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study Re-evaluation being
conducted by the Central Florida Expressway Authority, your query was
forwarded to me.

You're correct that robust key stakeholder engagement has been
underway on the study in order to further refine the parkway alternatives.
Due to the feedback received and latest alternative evaluations, we are
working currently to schedule a public meeting on Nov. 19.

We will be sending details on the meeting out shortly to property owners,
as well as those who've asked to be added to the study database. We also
will be posting the latest information on the study webpage in the coming
weeks.

You and your clients can check for updates on the study webpage at:
<https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-studies/project-
studies/osceola-parkway-extension-pde/>

Stay tuned for more information soon. Thank you.

Mary Brooks

10/17/2019  10:29 AM From: Linda Lanosa <Linda.Lanosa@cfxway.com Shari Croteau
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:29 AM
To: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@gqcausa.com
Subject: FW: Osceola Parkway Extension (Curi and Rodriguez)

Mary,
Would you please respond to Kurt? Thank you.

Linda
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10/17/2019 8:36 AM

From: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com
<mailto:Mary.Brooks@gcausa.com>>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:36 PM

To: Internet <Info@CFXWay.com <mailto:Info@CFXWay.com>>;
catherine.newman003 @gmail.com <mailto:catherine.newman003
@gmail.com>

Cc: Kathy Putnam <Kathy.Putnam@gqcausa.com
<mailto:Kathy.Putnam@gqcausa.com>>; Mary Brooks
<Mary.Brooks@gcausa.com <mailto:Mary.Brooks@gcausa.com>>; Project
Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com
<mailto:ProjectStudies @ CFXway.com>>

Subject: RE:CFX OSCEOLA PARKWAY EXTENSION

Hello Catherine,

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

Robust key stakeholder engagement has been underway on the study in
order to further refine the parkway alternatives. Due to the feedback
received and latest alternative evaluations, we are working currently to
schedule a public meeting on Nov. 19.

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

You can check for updates on the study webpage at:
<https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-studies/project-
studies/osceola-parkway-extension-pde/>

Stay tuned for more information soon. Thank you.

Shari Croteau
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From: Kurt H. Garber <kgarber@fishbacklaw.com Shari Croteau
<mailto:kgarber@fishbacklaw.com>>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Linda Lanosa <Linda.Lanosa@cfxway.com

<mailto:Linda.Lanosa@cfxway.com>>

Subject: Osceola Parkway Extension (Curi and Rodriguez)

Dear Linda:
| hope you are doing well.

Just checking in to see if there is any new information regarding the above
referenced project.

The last time we discussed this matter, it was my understanding that CFX
staff and consultants were still working with the primary stakeholders,
and hoped to have another public meeting later this year to announce the
preferred alignment.

Any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated. Thank
you.

Sincerely,

Kurt H. Garber

Fishback Dominick

1947 Lee Road

Winter Park, Florida 32789

Telephone: 407-262-8400

Direct: 407-262-8451

E-mail: KGarber@fishbacklaw.com
<mailto:kgarber@fishbacklaw.com>

Website: www.fishbacklaw.com
<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com /?url=http%
3A%2F%2Fwww.fishbacklaw.com%2F&data=01%7C01%
7CLinda.Lanosa%40cfxway.com%
7C88e1cc25176045d57dc708d741cbc81b%
7Cfdb3d149830c485da60fcaf3ce704d58%7C1
&sdata=NwWftfYU%
2FLj5QMIw2cQPaF]IjN7i4zfszB7bmc2xil.4%3D&reserved=0>

FISHBACK ¢ DOMINICK

E=T NIELR=HEAs D5
ATTORNEYS AND CoUssELORS AT LAv
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2/15/2019 3:57PM From: Kurt H. Garber <kgarber@fishbacklaw.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:57 PM
To: Project Studies
Cc: Sonia Cifuentes
Subject: RE: Osceola Parkway Extension

Sharri,

Thank you! And yes, please add me to your database so | can receive
project info.

Have a great weekend. Kurt

Kurt H. Garber

Fishback Dominick

1947 Lee Road

Winter Park, Florida 32789
Telephone: 407-262-8400

Direct: 407-262-8451

E-mail: KGarber@fishbacklaw.com
Website: www.fishbacklaw.com

2/15/2019 3:54 PM From: Project Studies [mailto:ProjectStudies@CFXway.com] Shari Croteau
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:54 PM
To: Kurt H. Garber
Subject: Re: Osceola Parkway Extension

| do apologize Mr. Garber,
| was thinking about the wrong study.

We are looking at March for the next Osceola Parkway Extension advisory
group meetings. The dates have not yet been determined.

We will make sure you are in our database for when the information is sent
out.

Until then, you can keep up with the latest on this project by going to the
web page: https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-
studies/project-studies/osceola-parkway-extension-pde/
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2/15/2019 8:38 AM

From: Kurt H. Garber <kgarber@fishbacklaw.com>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:38 AM

To: Project Studies

Cc: Sonia Cifuentes

Subject: Osceola Parkway Extension

Can you please advise as to whether the next PAG meeting has been

scheduled, and if so, the meeting details (date, time, meeting location).

Thank you.

Kurt H. Garber

Fishback Dominick

1947 Lee Road

Winter Park, Florida 32789
Telephone: 407-262-8400

Direct: 407-262-8451

E-mail: KGarber@fishbacklaw.com
Website: www.fishbacklaw.com

Shari Croteau

(I it Gausman

Notes
Date Time Regarding Record Manager
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From: Project Studies Shari Croteau
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:22 PM

To: cgtalon@aol.com <cgtalon@aol.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E

Study Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Gausman:

Thank you for attending the recent public workshop for the Osceola
Parkway Extension Project Development and Environment (PD&E)
Study Re-evaluation conducted by the Central Florida Expressway
Authority (CFX). We had more than 430 people attend the
November 19 workshop, with more than 220 submitting written
comments that evening.

We appreciate your input. Your written comments, received by the
end of the November 30, 2019 public comment period, are part of
the public workshop record for the study re-evaluation. They were
considered during the final evaluation of the preferred alternative.
The comment period ended on November 30, 2019.

On December 12, 2019, the CFX Governing Board approved the
recommended preferred alternative for the planned 9-mile
expressway. It also approved agreements for right of way
associated with the project and as well as the conveyance of the
donation of 1,550 acres of conservation land located just to the
east of Split Oak Forest.

The Osceola Parkway Extension has been identified as a need in
several local, long-range plans and master plans. The former
Osceola County Expressway Authority (OCX) completed a PD&E
Study in May 2017 for the Osceola Parkway Extension and
presented a recommended alternative.

CFX’s enabling legislation (Senate Bill 230, Ch. 2014-171)
incorporated the parkway extension and other portions of the OCX
2040 Master Plan into the CFX 2040 Master Plan. In 2018, CFX
completed a Concept, Feasibility, and Mobility Study for the
Osceola Parkway Extension and concluded the project is viable
under CFX criteria. In July 2018, CFX officially began a re-
evaluation of the OCX PD&E Study and its adopted alternative. The
input provided through the public outreach, including stakeholder
meetings, site tours and advisory group meetings, has been a
major component of CFX’s PD&E Study Re-evaluation.

Again, we thank you for your input. For more information, check out
the study webpage. You're also welcome to contact me as the
public involvement coordinator as noted below. Thank you.

Kathy Putnam

Created 1/17/2020
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Contact ________ [JERGRYCNE

Notes
Date Time Regarding Record Manager
11/14/2019  4:05PM From: Bryan Geddie <bryan.geddie10@gmail.com> Shari Croteau

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 4.05 PM
To: Internet <Info@CFXWay.com>
Subject: Osceola Parkway 11/19 meeting materials

Good afternoon,

Can you please send me the materials that will be presented at the 11/19
meeting for the Osceola Parkway Extension?

Thanks,

Bryan Geddie

I - conzale:

Notes

Date @™  Time = Regarding Record Manager
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12/17/2019 10:47 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Evelyngonzalez5376@gmail.com <Evelyngonzalez5376@gmail.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Gonzalez:

Thank you for attending the recent public workshop for the Osceola
Parkway Extension Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study
Re-evaluation conducted by the Central Florida Expressway Authority
(CFX). We had more than 430 people attend the November 19 workshop,
with more than 220 submitting written comments that evening.

We appreciate your input. Your written comments, received by the end of
the November 30, 2019 public comment period, are part of the public
workshop record for the study re-evaluation. They were considered during
the final evaluation of the preferred alternative. The comment period ended
on November 30, 2019.

On December 12, 2019, the CFX Governing Board approved the
recommended preferred alternative for the planned 9-mile expressway. It
also approved agreements for right of way associated with the project and
as well as the conveyance of the donation of 1,550 acres of conservation
land located just to the east of Split Oak Forest.

The Osceola Parkway Extension has been identified as a need in several
local, long-range plans and master plans. The former Osceola County
Expressway Authority (OCX) completed a PD&E Study in May 2017 for the
Osceola Parkway Extension and presented a recommended alternative.

CFX’s enabling legislation (Senate Bill 230, Ch. 2014-171) incorporated
the parkway extension and other portions of the OCX 2040 Master Plan
into the CFX 2040 Master Plan. In 2018, CFX completed a Concept,
Feasibility, and Mobility Study for the Osceola Parkway Extension and
concluded the project is viable under CFX criteria. In July 2018, CFX
officially began a re-evaluation of the OCX PD&E Study and its adopted
alternative. The input provided through the public outreach, including
stakeholder meetings, site tours and advisory group meetings, has been a
major component of CFX’s PD&E Study Re-evaluation.

Again, we thank you for your input. For more information, check out the
study webpage. You're also welcome to contact me as the public
involvement coordinator as noted below. Thank you.

Kathy Putnam
Public Involvement Coordinator
407-802-3210

Shari Croteau

[T <:coucl Gonzale:

Notes

Date Time

R rdin

R

L«

Manager
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12/17/2019 10:49 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Evelyngonzalez5376@gmail.com <Evelyngonzalez5376@gmail.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Racquel:

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
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8/8/2019 10:59 AM

From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 10:59 AM

To: jrgordon610@gmail.com

Subject: CFX Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Re-evaluation

Hello John,

It was good to speak with you yesterday. As discussed, you may
find the exhibit for the Central Florida Expressway Authority’s
Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Re-evaluation at the
following link:

<https://www.cfxway.com/wp-
content/uploads/2018/12/OPE PDE Overview Map-111518.pdf>

You can find other study information at this location:
<https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-
studies/project-studies/osceola-parkway-extension-pde/>

As noted, we do not have a final alignment selected at this time.
Any construction currently underway in this area would be done by
others, not as part of this project.

We will be happy to add you to the project database so you can
receive future updates on the study.

I hope you find this information helpful. Thank you.
Mary Brooks

Public Involvement Coordinator
407-802-3210

Shari Croteau
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8/7/2019 12:50 PM

8/7/19 1250 p.m.:

John Gordon JRGordon610@gmail.com stopped by CFX looking for a map
of the planned extension and other improvements to Cyrils Drive. PIO
noted the OPE involves some improvements to a small portion of Cyrils,
but as far as the extension that would be either Osceola Co. or the
developers. He said he went to both of those and they sent him to CFX.
Pio said we have exhibits on the study webpage showing the alternatives
for OPE, we're still in the study phase and don’t have a preferred
alternative yet. He said how is that possible when there is construction
going on right now out there. PIO noted there are developments under
construction; we are only in the PD&E re-evaluation phase, don’t have a
final alignment yet. He said then how are they allowed to build out there
knowing the road is coming through? So you all are going to have to buy
those new roads and homes? PIO noted we reach out to the developers
and share information; some of them provide their plans, others not so
much. P10 noted we provide information, but there is nothing that stops
them - if they have the right permits, etc., from developing their
properties. He went on at length about eminent domain and what the
agency’s authority was in that regard, and how we fund our projects. He
said he’s not against the project, it will be needed to serve the airport and
will all of the development going on out there. PIO to email him the link to
the study map on the webpage. He said he’d appreciate it and thanks for
taking the time to discuss with him.

Shari Croteau

Brenda Gracian

Notes

=
3
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Record Manager
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12/16/2019 3:25PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Graci95@gmail.com <Graci95@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Graciani:

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

Contact ________[JIRYCA
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12/17/2019 9:23 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Mgrewel7@gmail.com <Mgrewe17@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Grewe:

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

Contact ________[JITSICRER
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12/20/2019 9:31 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 9:31 PM

To: DIgx15@gmail.com <DIgx15@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Guerrero:

Thank you for your comment regarding the Osceola Parkway Extension
Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study Re-evaluation being
conducted by the Central Florida Expressway Authority (CFX).

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

Contact _______JTCRIN

Notes
Date Time Regarding Record Manager
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12/20/2019 11:36 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 11:36 PM

To: R_guthrie@hotmail.com <R_guthrie@hotmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Gunthrie:

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

Contact ________JVERCRNES

Notes

Date @ Time

Record Manager
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12/21/2019 12:03 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2019 12:03 AM

To: guthriex@bellsouth.net <guthriex@bellsouth.net>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Gunthrie:

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

[T . cuter:

Notes

Date Time
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12/19/2019

11:01 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:01 AM

To: mfgutierrezs@gmail.com <mfgutierrezs@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Gutierrez:

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

m Emily Gutierrez Orange County District 3
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11/5/2019 2:19PM

Regardin

From: Emily.Gutierrez@ocfl.net <Emily.Gutierrez@ocfl.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com>

Cc: Paula.Jimenez@ocfl.net <Paula.Jimenez@ocfl.net>

Subject: RE: CFX Invitation to Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Public Workshop

Good afternoon,

Commissioner Uribe would like to send her regrets as she will not be able
to attend the public workshop on November 19th. She appreciates the
invitation and looks forward to attending future events. Thank you!

Best regards,

Emily Gutierrez

Aide to Commissioner Mayra Uribe
Orange County, District 3

201 S. Rosalind Ave. 5th Floor
Orlando, FL 32802

P. 407.836.5140

F.407.836.5879

Logo1-1

Orange County Government www.orangecountyfl.net

P please consider the environment before printing this email

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written
communication created or received by Orange County officials and
employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request,
unless otherwise exempt. Furthermore, under Florida law, email
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic
mail to this office.

Record Manager

Shari Croteau
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Date Time
12/17/2019 11:44 AM

Regarding

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 11:44 AM

To: christopherhaas@bellsouth.net <christopherhaas@bellsouth.net>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Hass:

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
study webpage. You’re also welcome to contact me as the public
involvement coordinator as noted below. Thank you.

Kathy Putnam
Public Involvement Coordinator
407-802-3210

Record Manager

Shari Croteau
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12/17/2019 10:26 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:26 AM

To: LLHAHN2000@gmail.com <LLHAHN2000@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Hanh:

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

Contact ________[JNEINTA
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Regarding

From: Project Studies

Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Shair7896 @bellsouth.net <Shair7896@bellsouth.net>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Haire:

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

Contact [T
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12/19/2019 1:51 PM

Regarding

From: Project Studies

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 1:51 PM

To: psfi@mail.com <psfl@mail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Hale:

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

Contact [V
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Regardin Record Manager
From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com> Shari Croteau

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 11:14 AM

To: a27divine@gmail.com

Cc: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com>; Shari Croteau
<Shari.Croteau@qcausa.com>

Subject: Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study

Hi Mr. Hall:

It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning. As we discussed,
once we have an updated schedule for the study, we'll post it to
the study web page we visited, as well as to the study's Facebook
page. The link is below.

<https://www.facebook.com/OsceolaPkwyExtPDE/>

CEX - Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E - Home |
Facebook
<https://www.facebook.com/OsceolaPkwyExtPDE

[>

www.facebook.com <http://www.facebook.com>

[CFX - Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E. 49 likes. CFX is conducting a
Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Re-evaluation Study for the
proposed...

I've added you to the study's database, so you will receive notice of
a public meeting when that is scheduled. | look forward to
receiving the map you discussed and will ask about the distance
between the study's alternatives and the closest planned home.

Thank you,

Kathy Putnam for

Mary Brooks

Public Involvement Coordinator
407-802-3210

Contact Gloria Hannemann

Notes
Date Time Regarding Record Manager
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12/20/2019 11:19 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 11:19 PM

To: hannemanngloria@gmail.com <hannemanngloria@gmail.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Hannenman:

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
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12/19/2019 2:39 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 2:39 PM

To: DMB_LJH@oal.com <DMB_LJH@oal.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Harrell:

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

Contact _______ JJEZRRYTRN
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From: Project Studies Shari Croteau
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 2:36 PM

To: eshmaharry@gmail.com <eshmaharry@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study

Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Harry:

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
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12/17/2019 2:10 PM

Regarding

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:10 PM

To: realtordanielhart@gmail.com <realtordanielhart@gmail.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Hart:

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

at 8:29 AM

Page 223 of 569



= Shari Croteau,

-, Notes/History

L

Date Range - Notes: All Dates; History: 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

IR ici Teresa Hartley

Notes
Date Time Regardin Record Manager
5/25/2019 6:31PM From: info@cfxway.com <info@cfxway.com> on behalf of Ariel Teresa Shari Croteau

Hartney <wordpress@cfxway.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2019 6:31 PM

To: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com>
Subject: Project Studies Comment Form Submission

From: Ariel Teresa Hartney <ahartney2008@gmail.com>
Address: 199 E Cedarwood Cir
Comment:

| am concerned that the option to divide Split Oak forest will destroy critical
wildlife habitat and take away from one of the only undisturbed natural
areas left in central florida. | believe the original intention in setting acreage
aside to mitigate habitat destruction must be upheld and that we are at an
environmental tipping point. There are several listed species that live in
Split Oak Forest and one of which, the Gopher Tortoise, is a keystone
species, whose burrows are utilized by more than 250 other species. This
is an area that should never be developed or destroyed. It is crucial that we
preserve this area as an example of wild Florida and not destroy it due to
industry pressure and financial gain. The beauty of Split Oak is worth much
more than money!!

- This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Central Florida Expressway Authority
(https://www.cfxway.com)

IR vicrord A Haynes

Notes
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12/20/2019 11:44 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 11:44 PM

To: Richard.a.haynes1@gmail.com <Richard.a.haynes1@gmail.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Hayes:

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

(Contact ________[JEEEgRT

Notes
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11/19/2018  9:04 AM From: dheilmann@cfl.rr.com <dheilmann@cfl.rr.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:04 AM
To: Project Studies
Subject: RE: Two Lake Ajay display boards

Kathy,

thanks so much for coming out and for the update.
please keep us informed of any changes to meetings, design changes etc.

Dieter Heilmann

11/16/2018 7:17 AM From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 7:17 AM
To: dheilmann@cfl.rr.com
Cc: Mary Brooks; Shari Croteau
Subject: Two Lake Ajay display boards

Attached are the other two display boards shown at last night's meeting.
Please let us know if you have questions.

Thanks,

Kathy Putnam for

Mary Brooks
Public Involvement Coordinator
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11/16/2018 7:15 AM From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 7:15 AM
To: dheilmann@cfl.rr.com
Cc: Mary Brooks; Shari Croteau
Subject: Lake Ajay Display Boards

Hello Mr. Heilmann:

Thank you for having the Central Florida Expressway Authority at Lake
Ajay's annual HOA meeting last night. We appreciate the opportunity to
bring the residents an update on the Osceola Parkway Extension Project
Development and Environment (PD&E) Study Re-evaluation.

Attached is the first of the three display boards shown at last night's Lake
Ajay HOA meeting. It's a large file, so I'm sending this one first and will
send the other two in a second email. Please remind residents that they
may make comments via email to ProjectStudies@CFXWay.com.

Also, they can view information about the study on its website at
https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-studies/project-
studies/osceola-parkway-extension-pde/. And remember to follow the
study on Facebook @OsceolaPkwyExtPDE.

Again, thank you for having us last night.

Kathy Putnam for
Mary Brooks
Public Involvement Coordinator

I o-oo o
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Date Time R rdin Record Man. r

Created 1/17/2020 at 8:29 AM Page 227 of 569



Shari Croteau,
£

-, Notes/History

L

Date Range - Notes: All Dates; History: 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020
12/20/2019 1:52 PM

Created 1/17/2020 at 8:29 AM Page 228 of 569



=

L

Shari Croteau,

~, Notes/History

Date Range - Notes: All Dates; History: 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

From: Project Studies

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 1:52 PM

To: btndebbie@gmail.com <btndebbie@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E
Study Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Helsel:

Thank you for your comment regarding the Osceola Parkway
Extension Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study
Re-evaluation being conducted by the Central Florida Expressway
Authority (CFX).

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
major component of CFX’'s PD&E Study Re-evaluation.

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
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12/12/2019 10:26 PM From: Steven Hensley <shensley102@gmail.com> Shari Croteau

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Internet <Info@CFXWay.com>
Subject: Osceola extension

Hello,

| haven't seen any updates on the site regarding the Osceola parkway
extension. What is the latest information on this project. | can't wait for it to
be completed, it would greatly improve my drive times.

Thank you.

Steven

I - Hernandez

Notes

Date Time Regarding Record Manager
10/8/2018 2:00 PM PIO returned call 2p on 10/8/18. Shari Croteau

Left a VM that it was still early in the study and the team hadn’t zeroed in
on a particular alignment nor removed any from consideration. PIO said
we’re anticipating holding a public meeting in February. If she will call back
with her email address, we’ll add her to the study database so she receives
updates and notices of public meetings.

10/8/2018 11:30 AM Received phone call on 10/8/18 at 11:30 AM Shari Croteau

Hello, my name is Jackie Hernandez. I'm calling about the Osceola
Extension through Boggy Creek and all of that. My number is 407-920-
2754 cause I'm in the process of possibly buying a house in Lake Ajay but |
was wondering if it's been decided or close to deciding which one of the
routes they are going to take east of Narcoossee. Ah, whether it's going to
be right near the lake or one of the other areas if you have any idea. 407-
920-2754. Thank you.

m Kaithleen Hernandez Civic Media Center
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1/14/2019 3:49PM From: Kaithleen Hernandez <kaithleen@civicmediacenter.org> Shari Croteau
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 3:49 PM
To: Project Studies
Subject: Re: Most recent Osceola Parkway Extension study information

Please don't build this. We need grass and trees to absorb the rainfall
which will be ever increasing with the rise of global warming and climate
change. We cannot afford another highway.

Best,
Kaithleen
CMC Co-coordinator

1/14/2019 11:30 AM On Mon, Jan 14, 2019 at 11:30 AM Project Studies Shari Croteau
<ProjectStudies@cfxway.com> wrote:

Good afternoon:

Thank you for your continuing interest in the Central Florida Expressway
Authority’s (CFX) Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Re-evaluation.
Due to recent conversations and possible confusion of our schedule and
most current study exhibits including maps, we wanted you to know that we
are committed to keeping our project information current and available on
the study website. The most recent project information is posted and is
dated November 2018.

As part of the study process, the alternatives continue to be refined as
additional input is received via stakeholder meetings, as well as through
environmental and engineering analysis. No alternative has been selected
nor decisions made regarding the study. This spring, we will hold another
public meeting where the updated information and exhibits will be
presented. You will be notified once the date and location have been
determined.

We appreciate your input and interest as public involvement remains an
integral part of the study process.

Sincerely,
Mary Brooks
Public Involvement Coordinator

RN - vrs. Hickman

Notes
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12/17/2019 1:55 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Arroyo-hickmanj@hotmail.com <Arroyo-hickmanj@hotmail.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Hickman:

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

Contact IO
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12/22/2019 10:59 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Hillm9143@gmail.com <Hillm9143@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Hill:

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

(TR ion Hiley

Notes
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12/16/2019 2:55 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Hilley02@gmail.com <Hilley02@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Hilley:

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

I - obrook
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12/19/2019 2:16 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Billhojr@gmail.com <Billhojr@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Holbrook:

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

[T vro- o
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11/8/2019 8:58 AM From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Marjorie Holt <marjorieholt@earthlink.net>
Cc: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com>; Elaine Rodriguez
<elaine.rodriguez@qcausa.com>
Subject: Re: CFX Invitation to Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Re-
evaluation EAG Meeting

Thank you for replying. We'll see you on November 18.

Kathy Putnam for

Mary Brooks

Public Involvement Coordinator
407-802-3210

11/7/2019 5:48 PM From: Marjorie Holt <marjorieholt@earthlink.net Shari Croteau
<mailto:marjorieholt@earthlink.net>>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 5:48 PM
To: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com
<mailto:ProjectStudies @CFXway.com>>
Subject: RE: CFX Invitation to Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Re-
evaluation EAG Meeting

Hello, | will be attending. Thank you.

Marge Holt

10/31/2019  11:28 AM From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com Shari Croteau
<mailto:ProjectStudies @ CFXway.com>>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:28 AM
To: kathy.putnam@gcausa.com <mailto:kathy.putnam@gqcausa.com>
Cc: Brian Hutchings <Brian.Hutchings@cfxway.com
<mailto:Brian.Hutchings@cfxway.com>>; Mary Brooks
<Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com <mailto:Mary.Brooks@gcausa.com>>;
shari.croteau@gcausa.com <mailto:shari.croteau@gcausa.com>
Subject: CFX Invitation to Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Re-
evaluation EAG Meeting

We hope you will be able to attend the Osceola Parkway Extension
Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study Re-evaluation
Environmental Advisory Group meeting from 1:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.
on November 18, 2019. Please contact us if you have questions.
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6/6/2019 5:48PM _____ Original Message _____ Shari Croteau

From: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@gcausa.com
<mailto:Mary.Brooks@gcausa.com>>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 5:48 PM

To: Kathy Putnam <Kathy.Putnam@gcausa.com
<mailto:Kathy.Putnam@gcausa.com>>; Shari Croteau
<Shari.Croteau@qcausa.com <mailto:Shari.Croteau@gcausa.com>>
Cc: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@gcausa.com
<mailto:Mary.Brooks@gcausa.com>>

Subject: RE: New Voicemail from 4078084106 - 4078084106

You can call her with the same schedule info we've been providing
everyone else, what | sent last week to Kim Buchheit. Thanks.

Mary Brooks
Associate Vice President

6/6/2019 5141 PM From: Kathy Putnam <Kathy.Putnam@qcausa.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 5:41 PM
To: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com>; Shari Croteau
<Shari.Croteau@qcausa.com>
Subject: RE: New Voicemail from 4078084106 - 4078084106

See below from Marge Holt. You want to call her or do you want me to? If
you do, let us know what you said for the database and the Pl Update.

Yes, hi there. This is Marge Holt and I’m calling on the latest update on the
Osceola Parkway Eastern Extension. | can be reached at 407-808-4106.
Thank you.

Kathy Putnam
Program Manager

6/6/2019 3:40 PM Marge Holt 6/6/19 Shari Croteau

Yes, hi there. This is Marge Holt and I'm calling on the latest update on the
Osceola Parkway Eastern Extension. | can be reached at 407-808-4106.

Thank you.
m Gail Hovey Keller Williams / Lucido Global
Notes
Date Time Regardin Record Man r
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8/2/2018

8/1/2018

7/30/2018

3:55PM

1:20 PM

10:13 PM

From: conceptstudies Shari Croteau
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 3:55 PM

To: gailhovey@kw.com

Subject: Re: Osceola Parkway Extension Information

Hello Gail,

Thanks for taking the time to contact us regarding the CFX Osceola
Parkway Extension Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study,
which began in July and is expected to take eight months to complete.

You can find information about the study, which is in its very early stages,
on the study webpage at the following link:
https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-studies/project-
studies/osceola-parkway-extension-pde/

We've also attached the study fact sheet here for your information.

As we are early in the study process, no decisions have been made. The
study team will be providing numerous opportunities for the public to
provide input on the alternatives to be evaluated.

The study team will be looking at previous alternatives in more detail, as
well as developing and evaluating new alternatives. To review the map and
alternatives from the previous Concept, Feasibility and Mobility Study, click
on the following link: https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-
studies/project-studies/osceola-parkway-extension/

We hope you find this information helpful. Thank you.

Shari Croteau, for
Mary Brooks
Public Involvement Coordinator

Ms. Hovey called the CFX PIO number on Wednesday, August 1 to ask Shari Croteau
about more information on the Osceola Parkway Extension study because

she has an active listing in the Phillip Landing Subdivision which backs up

to the preserve. (This is near the Narcoossee/Boggy Creek area).

Mary Brooks emailed Ms. Hovey back, letting her know it's still early in the Shari Croteau
process and an alternative has not yet been selected. She also sent her
the fact sheet and the link for the web page.
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7/30/2018 11:34 AM

From: Gail Hovey, PA <gailhovey@kw.com>

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Internet <Info@CFXWay.com>; conceptstudies
<conceptstudies@CFXWay.com>

Subject: Osceola Pkwy Extension

Good morning,

| have an active listing in Fells Landing (14806 Fells Lane) that backs up to
the Preserve. The Seller isn’'t aware of anything tangible to disclose other
than there is some planning and that there have been some community
meetings as well as discussion on the neighborhood Facebook page.
We’ve had a couple of potential buyers ask as well. |s there anything that
is available to disclose the potential impact to homes in Fells Landing that
back up to the Preserve? This neighborhood borders Narcoossee and
Boggy Creek. Just from looking at what is available online, it appears
there is planning and some proposals that have been made and that this
would actually be a positive impact on the neighborhood by relieving traffic
congestion. Do any of the potential plans/proposals involve going through
the Preserve and/or eliminating some of these homes through Eminent
Domain?

GAIL HOVEY, PA
REALTOR® & Partner

c: 407.487.6988 | 0: 407.459.8180 | GailHovey@LucidoGlobal.com
GailHovey.Orlando.LucidoGlobal.com | @LucidoGlobalFlorida
Lucido3H-Icon-01 copy.png

THE #1 KELLER WILLIAMS TEAM IN THE WORLD

Shari Croteau

m Chris Hudon Grey Robinson

Notes

Date Time
6/14/2019 3:37PM

Regarding

Hi, good morning. My name is Chris Hudon. I'm an attorney with Gray
Robinson here in Orlando and I'm calling to inquire about the study for the
Osceola Parkway Extension. | understand that the preferred alternative
was estimated to have been arrived at by May of this year. I'd like the
working study documents are any materials that would reference the

preferred alternative at this point. If you could call me back, my direct line is

407-244-5614. You can also reach me by email at
Christopher.hudon@gray-robinson.com. Thank you very much. Bye.

Record Manager

Shari Croteau

m Christopher Hudon Gray / Robinson

Notes

Date @ Time
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6/17/2019 2:51 PM

From: Public Records <PublicRecords@CFXWay.com>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:51 PM

To: 'Christopher.Hudon@gray-robinson.com’

Cc: 'Darlene.Dallas@gray-robinson.com' ; Mary Brooks
<Mary.Brooks@gqcausa.com>; Shari Croteau
<Shari.Croteau@qcausa.com>

Subject: RE: PIR19-2047 Osceola Parkway Extension

Good Afternoon Mr. Hudon,

Thank you for your public records request. However, at this time,
we do not have a preferred alignment in regards to the Osceola
Parkway Extension PD&E Study.

In an effort to satisfy your request, please see the frequently posted
and updated information on the Osceola Parkway Extension website
at: <https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-
studies/project-studies/osceola-parkway-extension-pde>.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please
notify my office.

Sincerely,

Sea Shell Marshall-Barley, MPA
Records Management Specialist
Central Florida Expressway Authority

Shari Croteau

Created 1/17/2020

at 8:29 AM
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6/14/2019 4111 PM From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Christopher Hudon <Christopher.Hudon@gray-robinson.com>
Cc: Darlene F. Dallas <Darlene.Dallas@gray-robinson.com>; Internet
<Info@CFXWay.com>; Public Records <PublicRecords@CFXWay.com>;
Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com>; Shari Croteau
<Shari.Croteau@qcausa.com>
Subject: Re: Osceola Parkway Extension - PD&E Study Public Records
Request

Hello Mr. Hudon:

| am forwarding your public records request to the Public Records
office at the Central Florida Expressway Authority. They are copied
on this email.

Thank you,

Kathy Putnam for

Mary Brooks

Public Involvement Coordinator
407-802-3210

6/14/2019 3:21 PM Hudon call 06-14-19 Shari Croteau

Hi, good morning. My name is Chris Hudon. I’'m an attorney with Gray
Robinson here in Orlando and I’m calling to inquire about the study for
the Osceola Parkway Extension. | understand that the preferred
alternative was estimated to have been arrived at by May of this year. I'd
like the working study documents are any materials that would reference
the preferred alternative at this point. If you could call me back, my direct
line is 407-244-5614. You can also reach me by email at
Christopher.hudon@gray-robinson.com
<mailto:Christopher.hudon@gray-robinson.com>. Thank you very much.
Bye.
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6/14/2019 9:39 AM

From: Christopher Hudon <Christopher.Hudon@gray-robinson.com
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 9:39:23 AM

To: Project Studies

Cc: Darlene F. Dallas; Internet

Subject: Osceola Parkway Extension - PD&E Study Public Records Request

Good morning,
I’'m an attorney representing clients with an interest in this project.

This is a public records request for any current draft PD&E study for the
Osceola Parkway Extension (based on the re-evaluation), including in

particular, any materials that reference the current preferred alignment.

My contact info, including direct line, is included in the signature block.
Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions you may have.

Warm regards,

Chris Hudon

Christopher Hudon | Associate
GRAY|ROBINSON

301 East Pine Street | Suite 1400 | Orlando, Florida 32801
T: 407-843-8880 | F: 407-244-5690

Shari Croteau

Steve Huerd

Notes
Date Time Regarding Record Manager
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12/17/2019

3:46 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Steve.huerd@cra.org <Steve.huerd@cra.org>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Huerd:

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

m Beverly Huges School District of Osceola

Created 1/17/2020

at 8:29 AM
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11/5/2019 10:10 AM From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com> Shari Croteau

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Beverly Hughes <Beverly.Hughes@osceolaschools.net>

Cc: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com>;
elaine.rodriguez@qcausa.com <elaine.rodriguez@qgcausa.com>
Subject: Re: Group Meeting

Thank you for replying, Ms. Hughes. We'll see you on Nov. 18.

Kathy Putnam for

Mary Brooks

Public Involvement Coordinator
407-802-3210

11/5/2019 7:43 AM From: Beverly Hughes <Beverly.Hughes@osceolaschools.net> Shari Croteau
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 7:43 AM
To: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com>
Subject: Group Meeting

Ms. Brooks.,

| will be attending the Meeting on Monday November 18th at 4974 ORL
Tower Rd.

Beverly J. Hughes, Safety and Compliance Supervisor

School District of Osceola County - Transportation Department
401 Simpson Road, Kissimmee, Florida 34744

Phone - (407) 518-4540 - Ext. #30600

Office - (407) 870-1437

Fax - (407) 518-4575

beverly.hughes@osceolaschools.net

District Mission Statement: “Education which inspires all to their highest
potential”

The information contained in this e-mail is intended solely for the recipient
(s) and may contain privileged information. Altering the contents of this
message is prohibited. This information is the same as any written
document, may be subject to all rules governing public information
according to Florida law, and shall not be altered in any manner that
misrepresents the activities of the School District of Osceola County,
Florida (FSC 1.24; FS Chapter 119). If you received this message in error
or are not the named recipient, please notify the sender, and delete this

message.
Contact _ [JETSTVONS
Notes
Date Time Regarding Record Manager
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12/17/2019 3:18 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Rebbermudal10@gmail.com <Rebbermudal10@gmail.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Ms. Hughes:

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

IR -ccon Hurst

Notes
Date Time R rdin Record Man. r
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12/3/2019 10:03 AM

12/2/2019 5:23 PM

10/26/2018 3:00 PM

From: conceptstudies <conceptstudies@CFXWay.com Shari Croteau
<mailto:conceptstudies@CFXWay.com>>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Jackson Hurst <ghostlightmater@yahoo.com
<mailto:ghostlightmater@yahoo.com>>

Cc: Kevin Camara <kevin.camara@gcausa.com

<mailto:kevin.camara@gcausa.com>>

Subject: Re: Osceola/Brevard County Connector

Hi Jackson:

We'll be sure to add you to that study database. The study team is
still be selected, so we don't expect to have anything to update
until early 2020.

Thanks for your interest in the Osceola/Brevard County Connector
Concept, Feasibility and Mobility Study.

Kathy Putnam
Public Involvement Coordinator

From: Jackson Hurst <ghostlightmater@yahoo.com Shari Croteau
<mailto:ghostlightmater@yahoo.com>>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 5:23 PM

To: conceptstudies <conceptstudies@CFXWay.com
<mailto:conceptstudies@CFXWay.com>>

Subject: Osceola/Brevard County Connector

Hi i would like to sign up for study updates and be added to the mailing list
for the Osceola/Brevard County Connector Study. My mailing address is
4216 Cornell Crossing, Kennesaw, Georgia 30144.

sent from ghostlightmater@yahoo.com
<mailto:ghostlightmater@yahoo.com>

PIO called back on 10/26. Shari Croteau
Mr. Hurst asked to be on each study’s database email list. He also wanted

to be on the mailing list for each study. PIO added him to each database

email list and is adding his name to the mail lists.

ghostlightmater@yahoo.com

Created 1/17/2020 at 8:29 AM
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10/25/2018 10:29 AM Call received 10/25/18 Shari Croteau

Hi, | was wondering if you have a mailing list that | could be added to for
the Lake/Orange County Connector Study, the Poinciana Parkway
Extension Study and the Osceola Parkway Extension Study? And if so, my
mailing address is 4216 Cornell Crossing, Kennesaw,

GA 30144. My name is Jackson Hurst and the number you can reach me
atis 678-628-4232. Thank you, bye.

7/17/2018 11:57 AM From: Project Studies <ProjectStudies@CFXway.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Tuesday, July 17,2018 11:57 AM
To: Jackson Hurst
Subject: Re: Project updates and study updates and request to be added
to the mailing list for the Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Project

Hi Jackson:

We'll make sure you're added to the database for the Osceola Parkway
Extension PD&E Study. You can also get information by visiting the project
website at https://www.cfxway.com/agency-information/plans-
studies/project-studies/osceola-parkway-extension-pde/ or following it on
Facebook @OsceolaPkwyExtPDE.

Thanks,
Kathy Putnam
Public Involvement Coordinator

7/15/2018 11:12 PM From: Jackson Hurst <ghostlightmater@yahoo.com> Shari Croteau
Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2018 11:12:45 PM
To: Project Studies
Subject: Project updates and study updates and request to be added to the
mailing list for the Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study Project

Hi | would like to sign up for project updates and study updates and be
added to the mailing list for the Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Project. My mailing address is 4216 Cornell crossing, kennesaw, Georgia,
30144

Sent from ghostlightmater@yahoo.com

Contact ________[JEEEN

Notes

Date Time R rdin Record Man. r

Created 1/17/2020 at 8:29 AM Page 247 of 569



=

L

Shari Croteau,

~, Notes/History

Date Range - Notes: All Dates; History: 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

12/17/2019 10:33 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:33 AM

To: NubnerO5@gmail.com <Nubner05@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Jaime:

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

Contact IR
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12/20/2019 9:35PM

Regarding

From: Project Studies

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 9:35 PM

To: Trombley99@hotmail.com <Trombley99@hotmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Jarin:

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

Contact SRR

Created 1/17/2020
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3/20/2019 12:19PM From: Mary Brooks <Mary.Brooks@gqcausa.com> Shari Croteau

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Jarvis, Jay <JayJarvis@polk-county.net>; Deardorff, Thomas
<ThomasDeardorff@polk-county.net>

Cc: Kathy Putnam <Kathy.Putnam@qcausa.com>; Shari Croteau
<Shari.Croteau@qcausa.com>; jwilliamson@dewberry.com; Glenn
Pressimone <Glenn.Pressimone@cfxway.com>;
brian.hutchings@cfxway.com; Tate, Clif <Clif. Tate@kimley-horn.com>;
Burkett, Fred <Fred.Burkett@kimley-horn.com>; Mary Brooks
<Mary.Brooks@qcausa.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: CFX Poinciana Parkway Extension PD&E
Study - Discuss Alternatives Workshop & Latest Evaluation Findings

Hello Jay and Tom,

Following last week’s Poinciana Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Alternatives Workshop, we would like to schedule a meeting with the two of
you (and any others whom you feel would be appropriate) to discuss the
workshop findings and latest alternative evaluation information.

Please advise of some dates and times that would work with the two of you
over the next week or two, so we can check our calendars.

After meeting with yourselves, we also would want to schedule an update
for the Polk County Board of County Commissioners, perhaps in late April
or early May.

We look forward to discussing these items with you. Thank you.
Mary Brooks

I ion Javier

Notes

Date @ Time = Regarding Record Manager
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12/17/2019 12:25 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Nelsonjavier727@gmail.com <Nelsonjavier727@gmail.com>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Nelson:

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

Contact IR top

Notes

Date Time
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12/22/2019 1:47 PM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 1:47 PM

To: heffries@bellsouth.net <heffries@bellsouth.net>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Mr. Jeffery:

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

Contact ________[JITE
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Shari Croteau,

-, Notes/History

Date Range - Notes: All Dates; History: 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

12/21/2019 12:40 AM

From: Project Studies

Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2019 12:40 AM

To: jjwerl@gmail.com <jjwerl@gmail.com>

Subject: Acknowledgement of Osceola Parkway Extension PD&E Study
Re-evaluation Comment

Dear Jesse:

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
concluded the project is viabl